Abdul Rehman

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>

Sent: 25 June 2024 10:16

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad lounge Requirement - Fabricated Material

Attachments: 1590-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES_AHMEDABAD_Quote.pdf; RC_Doc_J80B-J100B_EN_450587.pdf
Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to
share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks <L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Celll9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:01 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Ahmedabad lounge Requirement - Fabricated Material

Dear Partners,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

Item Qty[Dimension

SS storage racks 15(1200*600*2475 mm ) 5 shelves
SPIRE Four-Wheel Bussing Trolley, For
Industrial 41900x600x900 MM




|Robot coupe Juicer

| |

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



